AGENDA

MEETING OF THE PLAN COMMISSION
of the City of Platteville
Monday, February 1, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held virtually through ZOOM.
Use the virtual meeting link found at the bottom of this agenda.

ROLL CALL

. APPROVE MINUTES - December 7, 2020 and January 4, 2021

LOT CONSOLIDATION — Lots 39 through 43 of Platteville Industry Park 7 (PC21-CSM01-01)

Consider a request to combine 5 lots in the Platteville Industry Park into one lot.

SALE OF CITY LAND - Lots 39 through 43 of Platteville Industry Park 7 (PC21-MI101-02)

Consider the sale of 20.78 acres in the Platteville Industry Park to allow for a warehouse/distribution
business.

. ADJOURN

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88545121648?pwd=eUYWU3NFWG1uaXRtR3INhM25US0IxQT09

Meeting ID: 885 4512 1648
Passcode: 965906

888 475 4499 US Toll-free
877 853 5257 US Toll-free

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting,
please send the comments to carrolli@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, December 7, 2020

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM. Due to COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting was conducted by digital
means via Zoom.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Barbara Daus, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, Staci Strobl, Mark Meyers, Isaac Shanley, Larry Ward, and
Evan Larson, Dennis Cooley, and Ellen Stelpflug.
Excused: None

APPROVE MINUTES: November 2, 2020

Motion by Shanley, second by Meyers to approve the No 020 minutes as presented. Motion

MOTION:
A. Conditional Use Permlt 90 E. Alden i ment Director Joe Carroll
presented an application for a Conditi i

eninas that are currently located on the City’s
e discussion with the applicant, the Plan
ions. This item will be revisited at the next
second by Larson to table the Condmonal

Commission would like
scheduled Plan Commissi
Use Permit for 90 E. Alde
against.
B. Code Amen - ’fiential Subdivision — Community Development Director

uggestions and not to be voted on. The next step will be

Respectfully submitted,

Candace Klaas, City Clerk

Page 1 of 1




PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, January 4, 2021

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM. Due to COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting was conducted by digital
means via Zoom.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Barbara Daus, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, Staci Strobl, Mark Meyers, Isaac Shanley, Larry Ward, and

Evan Larson, Dennis Cooley, and Ellen Stelpflug.
Excused: None

MOTION:
A. Conditional Use Permit — 90 E. Alden Avenue
remove the item of Conditional Use Permit — 90 E.

0 on a roll call vote. Community Development

y Stelpflug, second by Meyers to
off the table. Motion carried 8-
resented an application for a

wash property at 90 E. Alden Avenue. ]
discussion. Applicant representative P

independent study proving that there
community. The hired firm should be
“'d for by the ﬁrm Motion d1d not carry on a

Motion by Meyers djourn. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting
~d

was adjou 8:1

Respectfully submitted,

Candace Klaas, City Clerk

Page 1 0f 1




STAFF REPORT

CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Date:
Re:
Case #:
Applicant:

Location:

PLATTEVILLE
.———O-——M——-

Plan Commission - February 1, 2021

Lot Consolidation and Sale of City Land
PC21-CSM01-01 and PC21-MI01-02

City of Platteville

Platteville Industry Park

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Prope1:ty m Vacant M-4 Manufacturing

Question

North Vacant M-4 Manufacturing

South Vacant B-3 Conservancy

East Warehouse/ Vacant M-4 Manufacturing

West Industrial/Vacant M-2 Manufacturing

BACKGROUND

1. The City is proposing to consolidate five lots in the Platteville Industry Park into one lot to
allow for the sale and development of the vacant land.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The proposed consolidation would involve combining Lots 39, 40, 41, 42 and 43 of
Platteville Industry Park No. 7 into one lot. The resulting lot will have an area of
approximately 20.78 acres (905,209 sq. ft.) and will have approximately 1,246 of frontage on

Vision Drive and 690" of frontage on Eastside Road.

3. The resulting lot will be sold to Scannell Properties, who is proposing to develop an
approximately 342,000 square foot warehouse distribution facility on the property. The
proposed building is intended to be used for warehouse, distribution, light assembly, and
related office and administrative uses. The proposed project is being constructed by
Scannell Properties on a build-to-suit basis for a Fortune 500 client who intends to operate in
the premise for a period of ten (10) years with additional renewal options thereafter. The
identity of the client is confidential at this time. The facility will employ an estimated 200 -
220 full time employees and is targeted to be fully operational by first quarter 2022.




4. The sale of the land will be in accordance with the adopted land price formula. The base
price for the land is $67,500 per acre, but the final purchase price is reduced based on the
value of the building constructed, and the number of jobs created and the wage rate for the
jobs created. The ultimate purchase price could be as low as $1 per acre, which would result
in a sale price of $20.78.

STAFF ANALYSIS

5. The proposed lot will meet the area and dimensional standards of the zoning ordinance and
the subdivision ordinance. The proposed use of the property complies with the zoning
ordinance and the Comprehensive Plan.

6. The land sale will be done following the land price formula, which was previously
approved by the City. The intent of the formula is to provide an incentive to businesses that
will create jobs and grow the tax base for the City.

7. According to Section 62.23(5) of ‘Wisconsin Statutes, the Plan Commission should review
and make a recommendation regarding the sale of public land. For this reason, the Plan
Commission is being asked to make a recommendation regarding this sale before Council
action. '

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

8. Staff recommends approval of the proposed lot consolidation contingent upon the
following:
a) The buyer shall provide a Certified Survey Map that shows the lot consolidation as
described above, and that meets the requirements of Section 236.34 of Wisconsin
Statutes. ‘
b) The CSM shall be recorded with the Grant County Register of Deeds, and a copy
shall be provided to the City.

9. Staff recommends approval of the sale of the land according to the terms of the land price
formula. *

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map

Plat Map

Preliminary Site Plan

Industrial Park Land Price Formula

&=L

Industry Park Lot Consolidation 2




JTSION DR




Bugrposod

SEE-DE BjEvRsE BlenDd SMUIONT SMOND ATAUNS -

1

SFISIGr0:AT G2AOUAAY Zuvanoisay _
o .

oMoy el PROS H AT NIVE PiZ-LI090 FALYD _

sadis

Lupveutng jainjanng 3 |

ONIETINIONG
&€ ViLTad

——mteamor__
dYW NOLLYDO']

1AOMIY 3DVNIVHD —
Noushustissaoy 27 7 7 7 ¢

NI NIWDSVELALMILN 0BS0dOHS  —m v e e o
AV AO-LHORIANM A0 DN — —— —
TNMINDWISVE INUSIXD =+ e
DNNOUDTE  =eemmsrmse -
(Buoz 1= uo paarg) INMINDVOLISONITING —— == ——
3N —————
AUVGHNO NOISINGENS
TUNDS = LM-MVITUOLXO'ONIIS o
ONNO43did NOWITALIIMOLL T
1 Nowo3S ANADATVNYIS T
a
°

- e
—_— P 7 T
~~ IR e e R
i e oy

]

.
Wi

—_—— e —
/
/
A
=

|

Xl

Tty
Totd _

MIY'NEL ‘Pl LOp30S:
J3wed wemaTnog|

.CC00.00 N

“PEOY UGBIBIBAT §  MHNCLY uopss
PEoY UeBIBiBAT . R

ONNO4WVBRU L ‘o
ONNOZ UVOTY 00N
Il OC YmiM
LsuvORLSKokoN @

puaba

T. ..'Nn—u-ngwlau
«w.nﬂ 4 00°00Y (1z'oce's)
o 00V LC0
VI pR 00 7 s, EROWO__{ g
===
— = a1

sy I

TEVIT0 SmioTing
arbs gy Cir 10 TINO
H} Ty

t<ia-

N telz
E24 Ty O

T 7
i WYTLEL 3.EC0.60N: +

]
T
......... T

easavarsnest o
proy Uemang v,

sany pry

DS CIGSL

6E#107

— Fsosiz

i3
=
0 itso0el

payoD <

Ay L
LS ALY

Q#3071

. sieis *SIM ‘21962 *5 Aq PapiAsd ST S|EIS “SIM
‘() pue (1)12°96Z PUE 0ZT'SET '9L'SEC 'S1'9ET "S99S5
0} 9adsas yjyaeld siy) o suo|123[qo ou ale syl —_——

el
aveie

—
EENIANIORCE
—
maLar,
Zvizd

savors y
UBS arg'aze iy A}

orA%] ERNoT

3
R
Rt
\
22
%
N &I
1
58— | prosz
n
T
s el
[EPTTITITIN RN B el

AVHE

a
|

1002-§ ‘0upy *r Kojueis

SV_GCIIE MTZIng
—

2 ELIT00 N

Lerayit)
528110 SEIZ.00 Ne

oz* Jo Kep ™l pasiay pry £ : MSTED00 St
D5 90r T

L1071

peoy apisise3
"N
]
T
|
g
3
g

ez Jokop sy porEq 4

~owes oy} Buiddew pue Gujp|ap ‘DulkaAIns | ‘ojene]d Jo ALO ol Ja suo)
UDJSINPGNS AY] PUE SANIRIS LJSUOISIM 341 [0 8EZ 291dey2 Jo Suojsiacid au U |dwoa £)jn) aAa!

=5

fa—sz

; -

*Joaso\ apew Aunry
UO[SIAPQNS IY) PUE POADAING PUC] Y] JO SIUEAUNOG JOUIRKA Iy |8 JO UCARUDSaId) 1PILEA € 5| dew YaNs 1BUL. *

“Gupuyfoq s SLYZEL T.LT60.00 NoWOUL
o 120 X
16PN W e Ouoye 0Z'G4 14 580,60 5 V3L = =T
Guoye 0120 31 .0),0%.00 S DUUL o
f ’e A0°6h 2,028, BAUQ UOEIA (3
pue".9021.6} jo ol Ly sy
. :prodl SO J0 IU|15C3 8101 LLTE 3 L1000 S DUAUL
orcoy SCELC AYELG0 S SusL T o
2L0LL *ON V('5'D [0DWED EOLIN0S 01 O] STED M LI

1974 7S 94010 ¥/l 35 041 J0 S YON 017 Buore SEOZ M .11.00.00 N T2USlL
ML IAS OIS YL ED 110 0N W Duoie.ICVaL M-L0Z.10 N eueuL
1970N "Y¥'5°D J0 0ug (0 o1 BUE L0044 A61uL0.60 N DuoiL
. 91 uopoes SULPL A SEAZ.00 N BOUBL

» LRGSR I

ATIZRACITSS

e—san sy
—

1
=

T T

T AN
e
*QCOTL 3 TEILLN
QALQ LOJSIA:
UL T ITICEON

Seivy

_
T W\
e
|

=y Ll

ar

291

Zry.

LTITD.O005YS

e sr—er]

sy 007
2405 02Cdn

9¥# 107

st—or] [—
a

Ki7i2d

:5mojjo) 5¢ paguasap Bujoq pue 'S59) Jo 2Jow ‘Sane OL'0Y
Buju|zuca *uoasaY pa|EI] JaUMO DY) JO Lefaallp al Aq 1e(d pue 'uajsialp-pue] ‘ABAins yang opow ATy [jedL

3

Wowasng
Aunn

“USUOSI *KUN0D JUEID ‘DJININEId JO AIID “(A'd U1Y) LEIPHOW edRupd

4unod ol Jo (MLY) 159M ouE aBuey ‘(NEL) YHoN Baiy) UM, ) uadinog Uopsag Jo (p/LMS)Mapeno-ouo

15IMYINGS 0Ly L] PAIE30] £ "N Hied ANISNPU] DjiAdlIeld paddow pun popjAlp ‘paAanins aAzy :2._.

Ajnea Aqaloy op “Jokaaing pue? ujsuoasip pasaieBay ‘Gupl T Kopms 't

¥

F1vOHILY30 SHOASAUNS Pt

whsucie

4 St 107

FZEDEEL

—

NISNOOSIM ‘ALNNOD LNVYD 'FTIAILLY1d 40 ALDEHL —— — — — 2 | o] "
“W'd Wy 40 ‘MY NEL ‘Pl NOLLO3S '
40 /L MS THLNI 03LV00T 98913# dVYIW ASAYNS QFIIL¥3D L L0740 Lv1d3d VONIZE

J "ON Mied Ansnpuy sjjirsield

90y 09’7
WbS LY

L#107

aszez

L WIEVEE PSSO N

T St WY

SCOTE M .1.20,00

—] pe—st
i SO

T T
MR NEL 'Y, Uoas, I

uop3aZ s3jus;

_ VT T RAVY TR
\ zJo L 0ous




Platteville Industrial Park
Land Price Formula
Approved 3/8/16

The price for Industrial Park real estate is based upon the following land price formula:

Base land price - $67,500/acre

Credit is allowed for project costs exceeding $250,000

Less $4,000 for each $10,000 cost of improvement to the land in excess of $250,000
within 24 months of date of closing

Less $1000 for each Level 1 job (less than $10-15/hr. including cost of benefits) created

within 24 months of the date of closing
Less $2000 for each Level 2 job ($15-$20/hr. including cost of benefits) created within

24 months of the date of closing
Less $3,000 for each Level 3 job ($20-$30/hr. including cost of benefits) created -

within 24 months of the date of closing
Less $4,000 for each Level 4 job ($30+/hr. including cost of benefits) created

within 24 months of the date of closing

The final land price shall be based on the above criteria, and in no event shall the final land
price be below $1.00/acre. The Platteville Industrial Development Corporation will be
responsible for determining whether a job that is created is to be classified as Level 1,2, 3 or 4
based upon information to be provided by buyer.




